A special meeting of the Nibley City Council held at Nibley City Hall, 455 W. 3200 S. Nibley, Utah, on Thursday, August 22, 2013.

The following actions were made during the meeting:

Councilmember Whittaker motioned to accept the official canvas of the Nibley City 2013 primary election. Councilmember Hansen seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously 4-0; with Councilmember Whittaker, Councilmember Hansen, Councilmember Jacobsen, and Councilmember Cook all in favor.

OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE MEETING Minutes were taken by Assistant City Recorder Cheryl Bodily

Mayor Gerald Knight called the Thursday, August 22, 2013 Nibley City Council meeting to order at 5:35 p.m. Those in attendance included Mayor Gerald Knight, Councilmember Bryan Hansen, Councilmember Amber Whitaker, and Councilmember Larry Jacobsen. Mr. David Zook, Nibley City Manager, was also in attendance.

Call to order; approval of agenda; and approval of the 8-15-2013 City Council meeting minutes, 8-15-2013 executive session meeting minutes, and 8-15-2013 Municipal Building Authority meeting minutes

Councilmember Hansen made a motion to approve the meeting minutes of 8-15-13; executive session minutes of 8-15-13; and Municipal Building Authority minute of 8-15-13. Councilmember Jacobsen seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously 3-0; with Councilmember Hansen, Councilmember Jacobsen, and Councilmember Whittaker all in favor.

Councilmember Jacobsen made a motion to approve the evening agenda. Councilmember Whittaker seconded. The motion passed unanimously 3-0; with Councilmember Jacobsen, Councilmember Whittaker, and Councilmember Hansen all in favor.

Adoption of the Canvas of the August 6, 2013 Primary Election

Mr. Zook said the City Council is required to adopt the official canvas, or official results of the election, within 7-14 days of the election.

Mr. Zook had previously provided election results to the City Council and displayed the changes. Mr. Zook said the only changes were in the provisional ballots. He said of the 13 provision votes 7 were accepted and 6 were rejected.

Councilmember Cook had 138 votes with 29% Shaun Dusting had 219 with 46% Councilmember Mickelson 119 votes with 25%

Total votes were 476 with 7 counted provisional votes and 17% voter turnout.

Mr. Zook said that was the official canvas that was submitting to the City Council as the City Recorder and Election Official as well. Mr. Zook said no further absentee ballots were received after Election Day.

Councilmember Cook arrived at 5:40.

Councilmember Whittaker made a motion to accept the official canvas of the Nibley City 2013 primary election. Councilmember Hansen seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously 4-0; with Councilmember Whittaker, Councilmember Hansen, Councilmember Jacobsen, and Councilmember Cook all in favor.

Council Reports

Councilmember Hansen inquired about the city sound system for the Nibley Annual Scarecrow Festival.

Staff Reports

Mr. Zook distributed an updated map of trails in Nibley and told the City Council and said they had added references to the Bonneville Shoreline trail and the trails in the Sunrise area.

Mr. Zook said the City Council should take note that they had resurfaced roads in the Clear Creek subdivision and that they looked great.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:43 p.m.

Attest:	
	Deputy City Recorder